Mike Kuo

From: eva.fan [eva.fan@tw.ccsemc.com]

Sent: Monday, January 02, 2006 1:56 AM
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Cc: application@tw.ccsemc.com; lucy.tsa

Subject: Re : Re: Re: Chic Technology Corp., FCC ID: IOWRMO302UP, Assessment NO.: AN05T5396, Notice#1

Attachments: Test Report.pdf
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e fi : Re ' Chic Technology Corp., FCC ID: IOWRMO302UP, Assessment NO.: ANOS5STS5396, Notice#lc I;lv}?:l

Dear Mike:

Question #1: Section 7.2 (2 ) the limits for 1.705 - 30 MHz is not
correct. Please make necessary changes.

-—->Attached please find Test Report.pdf

Question #2: Per section 15.227 (a) requirement, when the average limit
is specified, section 15.35 peak limits is also applied. In the test

report, only average reading is provided. Please provide peak reading.
_——

Sorry!! We can not find out the peak limit of 15.227(a).-

Could you tell us is that peak limit equals to Average limit

plus 20dB shows on 15.35(c) or not?

Best Regards,
Thanks!!

Eva Fan
Compliance Certification Services Inc.

This e-mail transmission is confidential and intended solely for being
reviewed by the recipient(s) identified above. If you are not an
identified recipient, please ensure that this communication remains
confidential and promptly return it to the sender. Please contact
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immediately by phone (Tel: 886-2-2299-9720) for any problem with
this transmission, Thank you for your attention.
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